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Unknown-

From: Conus Joél :

Sent: Thureday, February 22, 2001 7:11 PM i

To: Nicolas Christophe; Gaillard Chiristophe; Kudelski Henri; Alan GUGGENHEIM; Groux Cédric; '

Sasselli Marco; 'jj. gee@echostar.com'

Subject: Es . .

Attachments: Logs 20010222.bd &sc f

Logs 20010222.04 ;
(10 KB) X

Swmmary: .

- old Satellite (hitp://www.goldsatellite.com) sell E* E3M cards for USD 75. No details
given about the sourse of their patch and if it is proprietary or not. [Ref. 1)

~ Iceman seems to have a lot of trouble with fixing the cards and the recelvers
altogether. [Ref. 2]

~ The update that has been made on the DNASPO03 didn't generate much feedback. Thare is
no feedback at all on the forums and there are a couple of pecple on the IRC who had
issues with getting thelr cards to dump. It's not a bad thing since this update was
supposed to Le as stealth as possible. [ will keep or monitering and for sure there will
be more comments akout this tomorrow. [Ref. 3]

Devices’ stacus

DNASPOC2 : Compronised. freaware available. Many cards dead.

DHASPOO3 : Secured. YIP righrs in scme cards. Blocked carsds not
affected by the update.

DNASFALI0 : Hot compronmised.

AVR3/blocker: Working (MCG 3.05).°

Dzalers' status
Koinvizion : Moving web sirte. .
E3MCards : Site clos=d uncil new ISP is fcund.

Disclaimer: the contentz of thic mail are made of gossips from the
Internet. Therefore they cannct be considered &s a
reliable scurce of information.
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Unknown:
From: Conus Joal
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 7.11 PM
Ta: Nicatas Christophe; Gaillard Christophe; Kudelski Henri; Alan GUGGENHEIM; Groux Cédiric;
Sesselli Marco; ‘jj.gee@echostar.com’
Subject: €s
Attachments: Logs 20010222.t¢.asc
Logs 20010222.b&
(10 k8)
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Summary:

-~ Gold Satellite (h..!:p /{vwt . goldsatellite.com) sell E* E3M cards for USD 75, No details
given about the source of their patch and if it is proprietary or not. [Ref. 1}

- Iceman seems to have a lot of trouble with fixing the cards and -the receivers
altogether. [Ref. 2}

- The update that has been made on the DNASPO03 didn't generate much feedback. There is
no feedback at all on the forums and there are a couple of people on the IRC who had
issues with getting their cards to dump. It's not a bad thing since this update was
supposed to be as stealth as possible. [ will keep or monitoring and for sure there will
be more comments aXout this tomorrow. [Ref. 3}

Devices' startus

DNASPOO2 : Compromnised. freaware available. Many cards daad.

DHASPOO3 : Secured. VIP righrs in scme cards. Blocked casds not
arfected by the update.

NASEGL0 : Mot compronised.

AVR3/blocker: Worklng (M°G 3.05).°

Dzalers' status

Keinvizion + Moving web site. .
£3MCards : Site closad until new ISP is fcund.

Disclaimer: the centents of this mail are made of gossips from the
Internet. Therefore they cannct be considered as a
reliable scurce o information.
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